
eLVAS Client Interaction Report
For Interaction id: 1391613

Contact Details

Business unit: State Land Asset Management
Business context: Verbal (Outwards) Case
Interaction method: Telephone
Interaction date: 23-Jun-2016 3:45 PM
Entered by: Horne, Jannene
Reference:

Contact with:

Documents

Document Type Title Received/Sent

Interaction Record History

Service Centre: Warwick

Associated to Case: 2015/007206

Revision No.: 0
Updated by: Horne, Jannene
Date: 23-Jun-2016
Details: I contacted regarding sketch map to confirm the area of

the proposed permanent road closure do not object to.
advised do not object to the road being closed on the western
side of the formed road off the part of Inverramsay Road through
Lot A on AP14878 to Lot A on AP19871.

I advised that I would request Drawing 16/040 to be
amended and forward it to to confirm.
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From: HORNE Jannene [Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 4:59 PM
To:
Subject: Alternative Plan (eLVAS Case 2015/007206)

 
Hi

I have attached the alternate plan to your objection letter.
 
Regards
 
Jannene Horne
Land Officer, Land Services
Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215
Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick   QLD  4370
PO Box 2 Warwick  QLD  4370
 
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 3:14 PM
To: SLAM - Warwick
Subject: File/Ref 2015/0007206

Hello Jannene
 
Attaching the alternative plan as requested. Apologies for not including this in the hard copy.
 
Kind Regards
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From: HORNE Jannene [Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 3:45 PM
To: MASKELL Alan
Subject: Proposed amendment of permanent road closure (eLVAS Case 2015/007206)r 
Attachments: DWG16_040_Image.pdf; proposal for amended PRC.pdf

Hi Al
Would you please amend Drawing 16/040 as proposed by sketch map attached, but I have confirmed
with that they don’t object to the road being closed on the western side of the formed road off part of
Inverramsay Road through Lot A on AP14878 to Lot A on AP19871 

Just call if I have not explained this to well.
 
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
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Prepared by: ARMeLVAS ref:  2015/007206

LOCALITY OF GOOMBURRA

DNRM REGION: SOUTH

LOCAL GOVERNMENT: SOUTHERN DOWNS R.C.

Compiled from: DCDB, AP14878 & 2013 SEQ ImageryPrevious Title ref: 40057682

Scale 1:2500

Road to be Closed
Permanently

Date: 19/02/2016

Area:- abt 6540 m²

Drawing No:-
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